
Tisdale, Matthew 

6/24/2010 11:50:12 AM
Dietz, Sidney (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SBD4)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bee:
Subject: RE: EM&V meeting time

Great. We'll meet in room 5305. See you 
then.

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:42 AM 
To: Tisdale,
Matthew
Subject: RE: EM&V meeting time

Matthew --

Definitely in person. We'll come to you. 
Thanks!

yours,

sid

From: Tisdale, Matthew
[mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010
11:40 AM
To: Dietz, Sidney
Subject: RE: EM&V meeting
time

SB GT&S 0489582

mailto:SBD4@pge.com
mailto:matthew.tisdale@cpuc.ca.gov


Yes, that time works. Can we meet here at the CPUC? Or do 
you need to just have a call?

thx

Matthew

From: Dietz, Sidney [mailto:SBD4@pge.com] 
Sent: Thursday, June 24, 2010 11:38 AM 
To: Tisdale,
Matthew
Subject: EM&V meeting time

Matthew -

Shilpa will be out of town next week, but I think 
Steven McCarty and [Redacted '
at 1000a work for you?

will be perfect. Would Tuesday 29Jun

yours,

sid
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